From: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

To: "LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com”

Cc: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

Subject: FW: Via Verde Interagency Meeting Wed 8 Jun 9:30am (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2011 10:59:00 AM

Attachments: I Recdacted attachment  provided — separately as
"201T051T MFRPDT Notes”

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Larry, noted | had left you off the list of addressees. Oops.

[FOIA Exemption (b)(6)|

Regulatory Division
Please assist us in better serving you!
Please complete the customer survey by
clicking on the following link:

http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html

----- Original Message-----

From: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 12:09 PM

To: 'daniel_paganrosa@yahoo.com'; 'lisamarie carrubba’; ‘Carl Soderberg'; ‘Carlos A. Rubio’; 'Miguel
Bonini'; 'jaime.torres@dot.gov’; ‘carlos.machado@dot.gov'; ‘Marelisa_Rivera@fws.gov';

'‘Edwin_Muniz@fws.goVv'; 'Soto.Jose@epamail.epa.gov'; ‘cathy.kendall@dot.gov'; 'marisel.lopez-

cruz@dot.gov'; 'jose.a.rivera@noaa.gov'
Cc: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

Subject: Via Verde Interagency Meeting Wed 8 Jun 9:30am (UNCLASSIFIED)

FOIA Exemption (b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

At end of the May 11th meeting we identified June 8th for the next meeting. This email confirms the
time and location as 9:30AM, Patio Conference Room, US Army Corps of Engineers office. Enclosed are
my notes from the May meeting. The annotations "Due Out" are where | understood one of us
indicated a follow-up action would take place. | will send out an agenda as we approach June 8th.
Feel free to contact me with corrections or suggestions!

Regulatory Division [IREESEEHOIC

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
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